
Page 1 of 1 

09QV3d-T-p- Marguerite McLean 

From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Ann Cole Itr - Cbeyond 6.1 .I 1 .pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is  
made: 

a. 

Wednesday, June 01,2011 1:36 PM 

Adam Teitzman; greg.follensbee@att.com; agold@acgoldlaw.com; mfei@gunster.com 
Docket No. 090340-TP; Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to restrict or prohibit 
AT&T from implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunications Services, Inc. 

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyie 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kaEmlaw.com 

This filing is made in Docket No. 090430-TP 

The document is filed on behalf of Cbeyond, LLC 

The total pages in the document is  1 page. 

The attached document is Cbeyond, LLC's letter. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Bruette Davis 
Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
bdavis@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A, 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity t o  whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or 
employee responsible to deliver it t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you oagwENf 4l ( . !Y@!~R-CAT~ 
mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 0379 I JUH-I = 
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Keefe, Anchors  
Gordon& Moyle 

June 1,201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shuniard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090430-TP - Amended Petition for Verified Emergency Injunctive 
Relief and Request to Restrict or Prohibit AT&T from Implementing its CLEC 
OSS-Related Releases, by Saturn Telecommunications Services, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Cbeyond, LLC (Cbeyond) submits the following comments in the above matter. Because 
Cbeyond uses AT&T’s OSS for various purposes, including order processing, it has followed 
this docket. Cbeyoiid is concerned regarding the impact decisions in this docket may have on 
broader OSS matters, including the AT&T SQM plan and SEEM plan. 

Therefore, Cbeyond supports the concerns that STS has expressed regarding the need for 
RICIO tables and supports STS’ position regarding those issues. 

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

U 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

VGWbjd 

cc: Parties of record 
Gene Watkins 

850 681 3628 
650 6 8 1  8 l h 8  fax 

118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassep, Florida 32301 
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